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rFrom: Jimmie Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Dereck Stewart <Dereck.Stewart@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: PRIORITY Urgent: CIU Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Yes sir. | have been in contact with an We are monitoring.
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 11:52 AM, Dereck Stewart <Dereck.Stewart@tn.gov> wrote:

Pay Attention to this...click on the link below.

<image001.png>
Dereck R. Stewart | Lieutenant Colonel
Field Operations Bureau
1150 Foster Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-251-6310
ereck.stew. tn.gov

tn.gov/safety

From: John Curatolo <John.Curatolo@tn.gov>

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 at 11:48 AM

To: D Stewart <Dereck.Stewart@tn.gov>, Tracy Trott <Tracy.Trott@tn.gov>, Tony Barham
<Tony.Barham@tn.gov>

Cc: Rick Shipkowski <Rick.Shipkowski@tn.gov>, "COM Purkey, David W."
<David.Purkey@tn.gov>, Jerry Stout <Jerry.Stout@tn.gov>

Subject: PRIORITY Urgent: CIU Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party




Attached is a list of locations that this “Rolling Block Party” is heading. Says 6:30 PM going to be at the
Herman DeSoto Bridge.

They are blocking streets. Suggest you look at the link:
https://www.facebook.com/al.lewis.378/videos/10204411937454404/

The rolling block party has already started. They are at Tchulahoma and Democrat.
. The group is
leaving that location and going to the next. No current information on what next stop is.
Officers are with them.

From

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:28 AM

To:

Subject: Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please see the attached information bulletin on today’s Rolling Block Party.

Thank you,

Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party.doc>



From: Dereck Stewart
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:52 AM

To: James Hutcherson <lames.Hutcherson@tn.gov>; Jimmie Johnson <Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov>; Curtis Mansfield
<Curtis.Mansfield@tn.gov>; Matt Perry <Matt.Perry@tn.gov>

Subject: FW: PRIORITY Urgent: Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Pay Attention to this...click on the link below.

.Homeland Security AY

Dereck R. Stewart | Lieutenant Colonel
Field Operations Bureau

1150 Foster Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243
p. 615-251-6310

dereck.stew 20V

tn.gov/safety

From: John Curatolo <John.Curatolo@tn.gov>

Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 at 11:48 AM

To: D Stewart <Dereck.Stewart@tn.gov>, Tracy Trott <Tracy.Trott@tn.gov>, Tony Barham
<Tony.Barham@tn.gov> :

Cc: Rick Shipkowski <Rick.Shipkowski@tn.gov>, "COM Purkey, David W." <David.Purkey@tn.gov>, Jerry Stout
<Jerry.Stout@tn.gov>

Subject: PRIORITY Urgent: Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Attached is a list of locations that this “Rolling Block Party” is heading. Says 6:30 PM going to be at the Herman DeSoto
Bridge.
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They are blocking streets. Suggest you look at the link:
https://www.facebook.com/al.lewis.378/videos/10204411937454404/

The rolling block party has already started. They are at Tchulahoma and Democrat. ) -
The group is leaving that location and going

to the next. No current information on what next stop is. Officers are with them.

From:
“ent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:28 AM

Subject: . Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please see the attached information bulletin on today’s Rolling Block Party.

Thank you,




From: Dereck Stewart

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 11:54 AM

To: Jimmie Johnson <Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: PRIORITY Urgent:'  Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Thanks

On Apr 3, 2018, at 11:53 AM, Jimmie Johnson <Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov> wrote:

Yes sir. | have been in contact with and We are monitoring.
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

dereck.stewart@tn.gov
tn.gov/safety

From: John Curatolo <John.Curatolo@tn.gov>
Date: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 at 11:48 AM
To: D Stewart <Dereck.Stewart@tn.gov>, Tracy Trott <Tracy.Trott@tn.gov>,

Tony Barham <Tony.Barham@tn.gov>
Cc: Rick Shipkowski <Rick.Shipkowski@tn.gov>, "COM Purkey, David W."
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<David.Purkey@tn.gov>, Jerry Stout <Jerry.Stout@tn.gov>
Subject: PRIORITY Urgent: ¢  Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Attached is a list of locations that this “Rolling Block Party” is heading. Says 6:30 PM
going to be at the Herman DeSoto Bridge.

They are blocking streets. Suggest you look at the link:

httgs:((www.facebook.com(aI.lewis.378/videos/10204411937454404/

The rolling block party has already started. They are at Tchulahoma and

Democrat. -
The group is leaving that location and going to the next.

No current information on what next stop is. Officers are with them.

From:
Sent: | ussuay, Apri U3, 2018 11:28 AM

To:
Subject: Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-

Security. ***

Please see the attached information bulletin on today’s Rolling Block Party.

Thank you,

Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party.doc>




From
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:48 PM
To: Jimmie Johnson <Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov>;

: Gregory Obie <Gregory.Obie@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: COALITION OF CONCERNED CITIZENS BLOCK PARTYS.pptx

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown
senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Attached you will find information regarding a possible bridge protest on April 3",
Your assistance with keeping our bridges safe and Interstate traffic uninterrupted
during the upcoming MLK 50 events (April 2-7, 2018) would be very appreciated.

Thanks

Respectfully,



Community Outreach Program (C.0.P), a proactive initiative developed
to improve the quality of life of citizens and reduce juvenile violence, utilizing crime

prevention techniques through identification, enforcement and education within the community.

NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it may contain information that is privileged and confidential, and is intended
solely for the use of the individuals or entities to whom addressed. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender immediately by telephone or e-mail and delete this e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that reviewing, disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in reliance on the contents herein is strictly
prohibited. Any attempts to intercept this message are in violation of Title 18 U. S. C. 251 1(1) of the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act (EPCA). Violators are subject to fines, imprisonment, civil damages, or both.

From:
Sent: Friday, March 30, 2018 3:18 PM

To:
Subject: COALITION OF CONCERNED CITIZENS BLOCK PARTYS.pptx

Please send to our team and partners.
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laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, contact the sender and
immediately destroy all copies of the communication.

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Curatolo <John.Curatolo@tn.gov>
Date: April 3, 2018 at 11:32:14 AM CDT
To: Kathleen Elberson <Kathleen.Elberson@tn.gov>, Kevin Scott <Kevin.Scott@tn.gov>, Stephanie

Juneau <Stephanie.Juneau@tn.gov>, Kevin Bebout <Kevin.Bebout@tn.gov>

Subject: Priority Information Bulletin - Rolling Block Party

Stephanie,

There is a reference to the Herman DeSoto Bridge that crosses the Mississippi River. Anything further
on this?

John

From:
Sent: Tuesdav, April 03, 2018 11:25 AM

To
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




Nd 0€:9 3950149 0L0S3d OANVNY3IH
Wd vv'¥ ANVIIOVYO
INd T0:Z Y¥V1dOd 102
810T ‘€ 11YdV
SALYVd %2079 ONIT10Y

SNIZILID
U3INHY3ONOD 40 NOILIVOD




1o | doy ,ow
pPupb|espuig Wdl10:Z 8L0C ‘€ |1ady
E\Mv,.v"._vcmn__omv_\wo___gm/\ _ON@_O"N
ONT 1700 AldVd ¥D201¢
SNIZILID GINYIINOD . DNIFTTIOY
40 NOILITBOD 37 % ig
i




eaBp1ug ©Cjosag opubuuisay

WdO0o€ 9 810z ‘'€ | t1tady

Alipbgd yo20]g
ONI 1T70%

SNAZILID A3ANEIDINOD
40 NOILNBOD




From: Jimmie Johnson
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 6:37 PM
To: Brian White <Brian.White @tn.gov>

Subject: Re: Rolling Block 3

Thanks Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 6:09 PM, Brian White <Brian. White@tn.gov> wrote:
Mr. John we will need - to meet with THP in the

I'he demonstrarors wiil start at 201
Poplar @ 2:01pm, 4:44pm @ Graceland and Mississippi River Bridge @ 6pm.

. At no point should any of our
peopk _ R - Please contact THP for assistance if the
situation calls for it.

Thanks,
Brian White
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Jane Waldrop <Jane.Waldrop@tn.gov> wrote:




) There was a your
tube video they put out yesterday that just had 12 cars in parking lot with
doors open and the same music playing from all the vehicles saying they
were going to do a rolling block party.

THP may be able to give you more info on what they have planned for this.

Thanks
<image001.png>

Jane Waldrop | West Region Administrator
Bureau of Response

P.O. Box 1383, Jackson, TN 38302
p. 731-426-0630 c. 731-225-5449

jane.waldrop@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/tema

Follow us on Twitter: @T E M A
Follow us on Facebook: TNDisasterInfo

From: Michael Welch

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:16 AM
To: Jane Waldrop; Brian White
Subject: RE: Rolling Block Party

Thanks Ms. Jane.

The Rolling Block Party at the Hernando Desoto Bridge definitely concerns us. Do we
know any other details? Do they have permits for these, etc..
This is today and we thinking tomorrow was our biggest day.

Mike

<image002.png>

Michael Welch, P.E. | Director of Operations
Region 4 Administration

300 Benchmark Place, Jackson, TN 38301

p. 731-935-0191 c. 731-234-9634

Michael.Welch@tn.gov
tn.gov/tdot

From: Jane Waldrop

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Michael Welch; Brian White
Subject: FW: Rolling Block Party

FYI see attached. These are rolling block parties.

<image001.png>

ane Waldrop [\West Region Administrator
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P.O. Box 1383, Jackson, TN 38302
p. 731-426-0630 c. 731-225-5449

jane.waldrop@tn.gov
www.tn.gov/tema

Follow us on Twitter: @T E M A
Follow us on Facebook: TNDisasterinfo

From:! -
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:24 AM.

Subject: Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open
attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-

Security. ***

Please beware of the events listed in the attachment and ensure that responders
are briefed.




rioiTl. Diidil VWIS

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 6:10 PM

To: John Whitley <John.Whitley@tn.gov>; Deadrick Wright <Deadrick.Wright@tn.gov>

Cc: Jane Waldrop <Jane.Waldrop@tn.gov>; Jimmie Johnson
<Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: Rolling Block 3,

Mr. John we will need B Mr

Deadrick we will need to have
The demonstrators will start at 201 Poplar (@ 2:01pm, 4:44pm @ Graceland

and Mississippi River Bridge @ 6pm.

Please contact THP for assistance if the situation calls for it.

Thanks,
Brian White
Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Jane Waldrop <Jane.Waldrop@tn.gov> wrote:

There was a your tube video
they put out yesterday that just had 12 cars in parking lot with doors open and the same
music playing from all the vehicles saying they were going to do a rolling block party.

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

The Rolling Block Party at the Hernando Desoto Bridge definitely concerns us. Do we know any other
details? Do they have permits for these, etc..
This is today and we thinking tomorrow was our biggest day.

Mike

<image002.png>

Michael Welch, P.E. | Director of Operations
Region 4 Administration

300 Benchmark Place, Jackson, TN 38301

p- 731-935-0191 c. 731-234-9634

Mi Ich v

tn.gov/tdot

From: Jane Waldrop

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Michael Welch; Brian White
Subject: FW: Rolling Block Party

FYl see attached. These are rolling block parties.
<image001.png>

Jane Waldrop | West Region Administrator
Bureau of Response

P.O. Box 1383, Jackson, TN 38302

p. 731-426-0630 c. 731-225-5449
jane.waldrop@tn.gov

www.tn.gov/tema

Follow us on Twitter: @T E M_A

Follow us on Facebook: TNDisasterInfo




From: !
Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 9:24 AM
To: -

Subject: Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please beware of the events listed in the attachment and ensure that responders are briefed.




lee Turner

From: Jimmie Johnson

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2018 12:15 PM
To: Kyle Turner

Subject: FW: Rolling Block %

N EETN
.Homeland Security AY P

Jimmie H. Johnson Il | Captain
Tennessee Highway Patrol - District 4
6348 Summer Avenue

Memphis, TN 38134

p. 901-543-6255 c. 901-568-3133

jimmie.johnson@tn.gov
tn.gov/safety

From: Brian White

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 6:10 PM

To: John Whitley <John.Whitley@tn.gov>; Deadrick Wright <Deadrick.Wright@tn.gov>

Cc: Jane Waldrop <Jane.Waldrop@tn.gov>; ; Jimmie Johnson
<Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov>

Subject: Re: Rolling Block &

Mr. John we will need

The demonstrators will start at 201 Poplar @ 2:01pm, 4:44pm @ Graceland
and Muississippi River Bridge @ 6pm.

Please contact THP for assistance if the situation calls tor it.

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

P.0. Box 1383, Jackson, TN 38302

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

Mi | h@tn.

tn.gov/tdot

From: Jane Waldrop

Sent: Tuesday, April 3, 2018 10:03 AM
To: Michael Welch; Brian White
Subject: FW: Rolling Block Party

FYl see attached. These are rolling block parties.

<image001.png>

Jane Waldrop |West Region Administrator
Bureau of Response

P.O. Box 1383, Jackson, TN 38302

p. 731-426-0630 c. 731-225-5449
jane.waldrop@tn.gov

www.tn.gov/tema

Follow us on Twitter: @T E M A

Follow us on Facebook: TNDisasterInfo




From: o o
Sent: Tuesdav. April 3. 2018 9:24 AM

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2018 6:52 PM

To: Michael Welch <Michael.Welch@tn.gov>; Jason Baker <Jason.Baker@tn.gov>; Nichole Lawrence
<Nichole.Lawrence@tn.gov>; i ; Jane Waldrop <Jane.Waldrop@tn.gov>

Cc: Jimmie Johnson <limmie.Johnson@tn.gov>;
Subject: Re: Rolling Block %

All is clear, THP and HELP have disbanded location.
Thanks,

Brian White

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 6:37 PM, Jimmie Johnson <Jimmie.Johnson@tn.gov> wrote:

Thanks Brian

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 6:09 PM, Brian White <Brian. White@tn.gov> wrote:
Mr. John we will need

The demonstrators will start at 201 Poplar @ 2:01pm, 4:44pm @
Graceland and Mississippi River Bridge @ 6pm.

1



R _ Please ¢0.....ct
THP for assistance if the situation calls for it.

Thanks,
Brian White

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 3, 2018, at 10:20 AM, Jane Waldrop <Jane. Waldrop@tn.gov> wrote:

There was a your tube video they put out yesterday that
just had 12 cars in parking lot with doors open and the same
music playing from all the vehicles saying they were going to
do a rolling block party.

THP may be able to give you more info on what they have
planned for this.

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

The Rolling Block Party at the Hernando Desoto Bridge definitely
concerns us. Do we know any other details? Do they have permits for
these, etc..

This is today and we thinking tomorrow was our biggest day.

Mike

<image002.png>

Wichael Welch, P.E. | Director of Operations

2



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
To:. ‘ -

Subject: Rolling Block Party

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT
open attachments or click links from unknown senders or
unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Please beware of the events listed in the attachment and ensure
that responders are briefed.




